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- Memorandum ;
T l\{ Belmont _ oate: March 17
FROM : A,Rosy}‘g’ " :
sumecT: PRESIDENT'S COMMISSION - ;
ASSASSINATION OF THE PRESIDENT () f

Sock Ruby 2K

While discussing other matters with J. Lee Rankin of the President's ;.DEJM,
Commission on March 16, 1964, Mr. Rankin brought up the matter of an indegen- .
dent examination of the rifle slug which was found on the stretcher which C @JQ
President Kennedy's body was on in Dallas, as well as bullet fragments found/?
in the President's body during the autopsy at the U. S. Naval Hospital at Bethesda. |

Mr. Rankin advised the Commission certainly relied on the examination - N

] conducted by the Bureau Laboratory; however, there was strong feeling in the | Q‘
Commission that an independent examination would be advantageous because of Q
the fact that the Bureau had conducted the principal investigation into the assassina- &
tion of the President as well as having handled the Laboratory examinations. - g

Mr. Rankin advised he was aware of the possibility of a difference of opinion on the .
part of an outside examiner but nevertheless they felt this independent examination
necessary. He indicated he would request the Bureau to handle the delivery of

the rifle, bullet and bullet fragments to an independent examiner. -
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Mr. Rankin was advised that a letter had been prepared by the Bureau

and sent to the Commission on March 13, concerning this -matter, expressing the 3
Bureau's views concerning this procedure. Mr. Rankin advised he had not seen - "'}
the letter as yet; however, it was the desire of the Chief Justice for the Bureau to - ]i”;:
maintain as much control over items of an evidentiary nature as possible to make {?

certidn they were not lost. It was suggested to Mr. Rankin that prior to making

7 any final decision as to the procedure to be utilized he might desire to review the -
Bureau's letter which thoroughly outlined the Bureau's position and Mr. Rankin -
advised he would do so. The Bureau's position as outlined in the letter of March 13,
is that any material to be examined by an independent examiner should be delivered

77| to the Commission by the Bureau and the Commission make all necessary
i rrangements for handling the delivery of the material to the in?dl?ende_nt examiner.
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Memo to Mr..Belmont from A. Rosen
Re: ASfassination of the President

A et con
Mr. Willens stated that probably the first of next week or shortly -i: ]
thereafter teams of attorneys assigned to the Commission staff would be going - . -
to Dallas, Texas, to take depositions from a number of witnesses regarding
various aspects of the over-all investigation. He advised sitnations may arise
where the Commission:. representatives would need assistance from our Dallas -
Office and inquired as to the names of individuals who could be contactedby -

be handled through them. Appropriate instructions are being issued to the ' -~ .-

th the Dallas Office. - L

ing is submitted for'ix_lformatioxtx. )

members of the Commission staff. Mr. Willens was furnished the names of . .~ .
the SAC and ASAC and was told that any requests of the Dallas Office should - ..

llas Office relative to handling contacts by representatives of the Commission




